
 

 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Thursday, November 5, 2015 

1:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Welcome – Matt Greeson, Chair 

 

2. Consent Agenda 

 Approval of October 1, 2015 minutes 

 

3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 

 

4. Committee Updates 

 Building Committee – Derrick Clay, Chair 

 Data Site Task Force – Anthony Jones & Jung Kim, Co-Chairs 

o Proposed Resolution 18-15: “ACCEPT THE FINDINGS OF THE 

REGIONAL DATA TASK FORCE AND ADOPT CHANGES TO 

MORPC BYLAWS TO CREATE A REGIONAL DATA ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE” – Nancy Reger 

 Investment & Reserve Committee – Joe Stefanov, Chair 

 Regional Policy Roundtable – Laura Koprowski 

o Draft 2016 Public Policy Agenda 

 Sustainability Advisory Committee – Christina O’Keeffe 

 Transportation Policy Committee – Thea Walsh 

 

5. Proposed Resolution 17-15: “TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO 

SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO EXECUTE AGREEMENTS WITH AND RECEIVE 

FUNDS FROM THE OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY TO OPERATE THE 

HOME WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM” – Christina O’Keeffe 

 

6. Quarterly Financial Statements – Shawn Hufstedler 

 

7. State of the Region Award Nominations – Laura Koprowski 

 

8. Draft Commission Agenda 



 
 
Executive Committee Meeting 

November 5, 2015 

Page 2 

 

9. Other Business 

 

10. Benefits & Compensation Committee – Joe Stefanov, Chair 

 

11. Executive Session - ORC Section 121.22 (G) (1)  

Purpose: to consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, 

promotion, demotion, or compensation of a public employee or official, or the 

investigation of charges or complaints against a public employee, official, 

licensee, or regulated individual, unless the public employee, official, 

licensee, or regulated individual requests a public hearing. 

 
 

 

 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR 

ssaunders@morpc.org IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 

The next Executive Committee Meeting is 

Thursday, December 3, 2015 at 1:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 
 
 
When you arrive in MORPC’s lobby, a video screen will display the day’s meetings. 
Each meeting will list a phone extension. Use the phone in the lobby to call the 
extension and someone will come escort you to the meeting.   
 
When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a MORPC visitor 
space or in a space marked with an “M”. Handicapped parking is available at the 
side of MORPC’s building. MORPC is accessible by CBUS. 

 



Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

Executive Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Thursday, October 1, 2015 

1:30 p.m. 

 

Members Present 

Karen Angelou 

Derrick Clay 

Tracie Davies 

Michael Ebert 

Matt Greeson 

Kim Maggard 

Gary Merrell 

Eric Phillips 

Rob Platte 

Joe Stefanov 

 
MORPC Staff Present 

Kerstin Carr 

Shawn Hufstedler 

Ciel Klein 

Laura Koprowski 

Eileen Leuby 

William Murdock 

Deborah Murphy 

Christina O’Keeffe 

Nancy Reger 

Shari Saunders 

Thea Walsh

 

 

Welcome – Matt Greeson 

Chair Matt Greeson called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.   

 

Consent Agenda 

Joe Stefanov made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, second by Rob Platte; motion passed. 

 

Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 

Tracie Davies announced that Rory McGuiness was promoted to Deputy Chief of Staff for the City of 

Columbus.  

 

Deborah Murphy will be out for up to two months. Shawn Hufstedler will be the temporary director for 

operations in her absence. 

 

William Murdock will be serving on a Community Improvement Corporation (CIC) Board that is being created 

later this year or early next year to address underground storage tank cleanup. The statewide CIC will have 

representatives from each region of the state.  

 

The IT Assessment is nearing completion. Results are expected by early November. 

 

The insight2050 update includes an age-friendly opportunity that Kerstin Carr will share more on later in the 

meeting. The communications committee met focusing on social media and providing new tools and 

strategies to help communities spread the word. 

  

MORPC’s annual Summit on Sustainability is Friday, October 2, 2015 at the Hilton Columbus Downtown. The 

event is “over sold” with a record attendance of close to 420. MORPC Team Member Amanda McEldowney 

coordinated the event. 

 

MORPC Team Members attended the Competitive Advantage Process kick-off meeting with Mid-Ohio 

Development Exchange (MODE) and Columbus 2020 this week and began developing the process and how it 

is going to work; including determining how each county can contribute and prioritize. Counties need to 

identify their representative for the process by mid-October.  

 



Executive Committee Minutes 

October 1, 2015 

Page 2 

 
MORPC Team Members are working with the airport, Columbus 2020 and MODE on an updated infrastructure 

plan for the Rickenbacker area. The major communities in the area will partner with MORPC. We are finalizing 

the scope and plan to launch this next year. 

 

Benefits and Compensation Committee Update – Joe Stefanov 

The Benefits and Compensation Committee will meet before the next Executive Committee meeting. As 

expected, we have added benefits and lower direct labor that we need to address for the 2016 budget.  The 

Committee will have recommendations for the November or December Executive Committee meeting. 

 

Building Committee Update – Derrick Clay 

Discussion continues with Columbus State Community College (CSCC). The Committee will be meeting with 

CSCC later this month. 

 

Regional Policy Roundtable Update – Laura Koprowski  

Laura Koprowski testified in support of HB 5 – ShareOhio. The legislation will fix the liability issue and provide 

stronger and more reliable indemnification language. It will also repurpose funds for efficiency studies, 

converting them from loans to grants. 

 

MORPC Team Members are working with Dublin to prepare testimony next week on SB 185 – eSIDs, Christina 

O’Keeffe may also testify on the bill. MORPC Team Members are available to help communities prepare 

testimony. 

 

The Public Policy Agenda Working Group has met twice to develop MORPC’s 2016 Public Policy Agenda. One 

more meeting is scheduled and a conference call if needed. The draft agenda will be presented to the 

Commission in November and voted on in December.  

 

William Murdock and Laura Koprowski attended the September 30, 2015, luncheon hosted by Kegler Brown 

Hill & Ritter for Ohio Senate President Farber and his leadership team. Another luncheon is scheduled in 

October for the Ohio Speaker of the House. 

 

Proposed Resolution 15-15: “ESTABLISHING POPULATION ESTIMATES AS A BASIS FOR 2016 ANNUAL 

PARTICIPATION FES TO BE ASSESSED MEMBERS” – Nancy Reger 

The estimates were sent to the communities for comment. Membership population grew about 26,000; 

11,000 from new member communities.  

 

Eric Phillips made a motion to approve Resolution 15-15, second by Derrick Clay; motion passed. 

 

Proposed Resolution 16-15: “AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO FILE APPLICATIONS WITH, EXECUTE 

AGREEMENTS WITH, AND RECEIVE FUNDS FROM THE OSTEOPATHIC HERITAGE FOUNDATION AND OTHERS 

FOR A PROJECT CALLED AGE-FRIENDLY COLUMBUS” – Kerstin Carr & Laura Koprowski 

MORPC Team Members were approached by the Central Ohio Area on Aging and Franklin County Office of 

Aging to lead a project to assess the age-friendliness for the City of Columbus and create a three-year action 

plan. The World Health Organization developed a framework to evaluate a city’s accessibility and create a plan 

for ongoing work to obtain and sustain an Age-Friendly Certification. While the assessment and plan will have 

specifics for the City of Columbus, it will also include broader and general changes that could be adopted by 

other communities.   

 

Joe Stefanov made a motion to approve Resolution 16-15, second by Kim Maggard; motion passed. 

 

Proposed Resolution EC-06-15: “TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO 

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT INNOVATION FUND AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR UP TO $50,000 WITH 

THE OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY FOR A MULTI-REGIONAL RIDESHARING SYSTEM” – Thea Walsh 



Executive Committee Minutes 

October 1, 2015 

Page 3 

 
MORPC has a current contract with the Cincinnati, Dayton and Toledo MPOs for a ridesharing software 

program. The Cleveland MPO has a similar agreement with Akron, Canton and Youngstown. Both programs 

operate similar but different websites. The grant would be used to consolidate into one service statewide.  

 

Eric Phillips made a motion to approve Resolution EC-06-15, second by Karen Angelou; motion passed. 

 

Quarterly Membership Update – Eileen Leuby 

Eileen Leuby gave the Quarterly Membership Report. Highlights: 

 Return on Investment (ROI) information will be sent to communities next week  

 2016 Local Government Internship Program draft 

 

Draft Commission Agenda 

The Executive Committee reviewed the draft October 8, 2015 Commission Meeting Agenda. 

 

Other Business 

Upcoming Commission speakers: David Goodman (November) and Chad Smith (December). 

 

Executive Session 

Gary Merrell made a motion for the Executive Committee to enter into Executive Session for the purpose of 

ORC Section 121.22(G)(1) – To consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, 

demotion, or compensation of a public employee or official, or the investigation of charges or complaints 

against a public employee, official, licensee, or regulated individual, unless the public employee, official, 

licensee, or regulated individual requests a public hearing; second by Eric Phillips.  A roll call vote was 

conducted with all attending committee members in favor.  Executive Session began at 2:18 p.m. and 

concluded at 2:21 p.m. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 2:22 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

Matt Greeson, Chair 

Executive Committee 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-01-2015MembershipUpdate.pdf


 

Memorandum 
 
TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 

Officers and Board Members 

 

FROM: 

 

Nancy Reger, Director 

Regional Data & Mapping 

 

DATE: 

 

October 30, 2015 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 18-15: "ACCEPT THE FINDINGS OF THE 

REGIONAL DATA TASK FORCE AND ADOPT CHANGES TO MORPC 

BYLAWS TO CREATE A REGIONAL DATA ADVISORY COMMITTEE " 

 

This Resolution is to accept the findings of the Regional Data Task Force, and 

acknowledge the need to modify MORPC’s Bylaws to allow for the creation of a new 

standing committee of MORPC called the Regional Data Advisory Committee. The 

Task Force had four primary tasks.  

 

The Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC) formed a Regional Data Task 

Force to make recommendations to MORPC leadership and members about creating 

a Regional Data Site. The Task Force met in 2015 from February through October. It 

consisted of members from a broad set of disciplines representing business, 

economic development, government, health, social services and academia. Anthony 

Jones from Gahanna and Jung Kim from Columbus2020 were the co-chairs.  

The actions of the task force are reported in a white paper available on MORPC’s 

website. A summary of the findings are reported below. 

 

Task 1: Affirm or deny the demands and benefits of a regional data site. 

Findings: There is a need and a benefit to create a Regional Data Site in Central 

Ohio. 

Easy access to information can assist analysts, academics, business and government 

in their work.  Increased awareness of on-going analyses can lead others to value-

added opportunities. The site could be a catalyst for entrepreneurialism and 

addressing social issues. 

 

Task 2: Outline a high-level structure and layout for an online data site. 

Findings: The site should include a variety of tools to encourage collaboration and 

coordination.  

Include a data catalog, opportunities for public interaction, ready-made maps and 

tables, and a platform for sharing analyses. 

 

 



 

 

Resolution 18-15 

Memo 

Page 2 

 

 

Task 3: Recommend a governance structure for continued maintenance and 

operation of the site. 

Findings:  Governance must have clear responsibilities, broad representation, and be 

well organized. 

MORPC should act as the lead agency for coordination.  A governance group should 

be multi-disciplinary and charged with overseeing the management and funding of 

the site. Technical support and guidance should include input from a variety of 

analysts and users.  

 

Task 4: Recommend a business strategy and financial plan to ensure sustained 

success of the site. 

Findings: Funding is needed for both building and supporting the maintenance of the 

site. 

Solicit initial funding from a philanthropic foundation to construct the site. 

Continue support and expansion of the site through key stakeholders’ 

participation. 

 

 

Attachment: Resolution 18-15 



 RESOLUTION 18-15 

 

“ACCEPT THE FINDINGS OF THE REGIONAL DATA TASK FORCE AND ADOPT CHANGES TO MORPC 

BYLAWS TO CREATE A REGIONAL DATA ADVISORY COMMITTEE” 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC is a facilitator for regional collaboration; and 

 

WHEREAS, data and information are created, analyzed, and used by decision makers by a broad 

variety of entities including government, business, non-profits, academia, and others; and  

 

WHEREAS, MORPC conducted a Task Force led by membership representation from MORPC as well 

as other regional partners and specialists in a variety of disciplines to investigate the need and 

process for developing a regional data site; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Task Force recommended that such a site would benefit the region and the 

implementation and advancement of the site should be conducted by a standing committee with 

representation from critical regional participants, and that this committee should be coordinated 

through MORPC; and 

 

WHEREAS, the creation of the Regional Data Advisory Committee requires amending MORPC’s 

Bylaws to create this committee; and  

 

WHEREAS, MORPC staff will work with the Articles of Agreement and Bylaws Committee to 

recommend changes to the MORPC Bylaws to create the Regional Data Advisory Committee; now 

therefore, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the findings from the Regional Data Task Force be accepted and the creation of 

a Regional Data Advisory Committee within MORPC hereby be endorsed for the 

purpose of regional coordination of data management and advancing the 

implementation of a Regional Data Site for Central Ohio. 

 

 Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute and 

deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he shall 

deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 

Section 3. That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions 

of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were 

taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Eric Phillips, Chair 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

 

 

 



Resolution 18-15 

Page 2 

   

 

Effective date:  November 12, 2015 

Submitted by:  Nancy Reger, Director, Data & MappingFinance 

Prepared by:  Nancy Reger, Director, Data & Mapping 

Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For action date: November 12, 2015 

 

    

 



 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 

Officers and Board Members 

 

FROM: 

 

Christina O’Keeffe, Director 

Energy & Air Quality 

 

DATE: 

 

October 30, 2015 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 17-15: “TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO EXECUTE 

AGREEMENTS WITH AND RECEIVE FUNDS FROM THE OHIO 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY FOR THE HOME 

WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM” 

 

For many years the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC) has 

contracted with the Ohio Development Services Agency (ODSA) to operate the 

Home Weatherization Assistance Program (HWAP) in portions of Franklin 

County.  The agreement is to provide client intake, home inspections, 

installation of energy efficiency measures such as heating and weatherization 

materials, and to provide quality control over all client cases. MORPC team 

members will oversee the quality of program services, primarily through 

inspection services, monitoring and reporting.  MORPC also works with local 

businesses and partners to install weatherization and heating services. 

 

On October 7, 2015, ODSA released a Request for Proposal (RFP), Home 

Weatherization Assistance Program State of Ohio, to select qualified providers 

of weatherization services and to enter into a grant agreement for program 

years 2016 and 2017. If funded, the HWAP grant period will run from July 1, 

2016, through June 30, 2018. 

 

Proposals must be submitted to the ODSA by December 4, 2015, and must 

include a resolution by the organization’s governing board or other authority 

approving the submission of a proposal in response to the RFP. 

 

This resolution authorizes the Executive Director to submit a proposal to ODSA 

for the Home Weatherization Assistance Program State of Ohio, and if 

awarded to enter into a grant agreement for HWAP Program Year 2016 with 

anticipated annual funding in the amount up to $3 million.  

 
Attachment:  Resolution 17-15 



RESOLUTION 17-15 

 

“TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO EXECUTE AGREEMENTS 

WITH AND RECEIVE FUNDS FROM THE OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY TO OPERATE THE 

HOME WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM” 

 

WHEREAS, the Ohio Development Services Agency (ODSA) implements the federal Low-Income Home 

Weatherization Program, pursuant to the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Title IV, Part A (P.L. 94-

385); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission currently implements this program inside 

portions of Franklin County for eligible low-income customers and improves the energy efficiency of 

their household; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Ohio Development Services Agency (ODSA) released a Request for Proposal to select 

qualified providers of weatherization services; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC) intends to submit a proposal to 

operate the Home Weatherization Assistance Program for program years 2016 and 2017 and re-

ceive up to $1.5 million annually; and 

 

WHEREAS, the ODSA requires the approval of the provider’s governing body authorizing the submis-

sion; and 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC’s executive director will serve as MORPC’S representative to submit the proposal 

for the Home Weatherization Assistance Program; and 

 

WHEREAS, the services performed pursuant to the contract will be under the oversight of MORPC, 

leveraged with other funds administered by MORPC or partners, and be implemented through a 

combination of MORPC staff and local businesses that are subcontracted in MORPC’s service area; 

now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the executive director is authorized to submit a proposal to the Ohio Develop-

ment Services Agency to operate the Home Weatherization Assistance Program for 

program years 2016 and 2017. 

 

Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to enter into an agreement with ODSA for 

the PY2016 Home Weatherization Assistance Program in the amount up to $3 million 

and enter into any subcontracts, as necessary. 

 

Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to approve one or more extensions of time 

not to exceed 365 days in the aggregate for performance of services under the fore-

going agreements and contract changes not to exceed 20 percent of the total 

agreement price without further authorization from this Commission. 

 

  



Resolution 17-15 

Page 2 

Section 4. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute and 

deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he shall 

deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 

Section 5.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions 

of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were 

taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 

 

 

_________________________________________  

Eric S. Phillips, Chair 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

Effective date: November 12, 2015 

Submitted by: Christina O’Keeffe, Director, Energy & Air Quality 

Prepared by:  Scotte Elliott, Energy Coordinator, Energy & Air Quality 

Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For action date: November 12, 2015 



 
 

Memorandum 
 
TO: 

 

William Murdock, Executive Director 

Executive Committee 

 

FROM: 

 

Shawn Hufstedler, Chief of Staff & Finance Director 

 

DATE: 

 

October 30, 2015 

SUBJECT: Financial Report – September 2015  

 

Summary 

Overall, the financial position shows underspending vs. the budget and similar under-

collection of revenues vs. budget. The cash position was just over $850,000 in the 

operating account. Through the first half, the actual overhead and fringe rates were 

both better than projected.  

 

Operating Income (Change in Net Position) 

There has been a decrease in net assets (operating loss) from operations on a year-

to-date basis of $447,874. This is primarily the result of a combination of costs-to-

date that are unearned and unbilled for home repair programs, costs incurred for 

building due diligence and office improvements for which revenue was recorded in 

prior years, and most significantly the cost of sales of the final NSP property of 

$255,750 earlier in the year, but for which revenues were received in prior years.  

As previously reported, the home repair programs are incurring net losses this year, 

as the funds available per unit were not sufficient to cover the costs of the program. 

Analyses of these programs have been performed emphasizing the need for cost 

effective and cost-covering programs resulting in a revised contractual proposal from 

Energy & Air Quality to our primary funder, which was accepted. The new proposal is 

expected to cover the costs expected to be incurred while fulfilling the obligations of 

the new programs. Additional attention is also being given to process improvements 

in the home repair area, including sharing of capacity resources with the 

weatherization programs where functions can be streamlined to handle both 

programs, such as client intake.  

Member Dues 

Member dues revenue was 9.2% of total year-to-date operating revenue.  Uses of 

current year member dues were close to budget at approximately $5,199 over 

budget year-to-date. Use of all current year and prior year (includes building due 

diligence and office improvement activities) member dues were as follows: 

 



 

 

Financial Report – September 2015 

Page 2 

 

 

                     Year-to-Date 2015 

    Budget                 Actual 

Services to Members $ 234,410 
 

$ 246,966 

Local Matching Funds $ 221,912  $ 211,231 

Development Fund $ 62,178  $ 73,189 

Building Lease $ 48,000  $ 47,969 

Member Services Coordination $ 65,298  $ 65,302 

Leasehold Improvements & ---------

---------Building Due Diligence $ 77,500 

 

$ 83,336 

Other $ 38,386  $ 24,724 

Total $ 747,683  $ 752,717 

 
Fringe Benefit and Indirect (Overhead) Variances 

Fringe Benefits 
The actual fringe benefit cost rate for the year-to-date was 64.6 % which is lower 
than the budgeted rate of 68.5%, creating a favorable variance for the year-to-
date of $101,421. The first nine months of the year had six holidays (out of ten 
total). The fourth quarter of the year is traditionally the worst for fringe collection. 
The increased collection of employee portion of the health care costs began in 
April, which has helped decrease net fringe costs. This rate and variance is a 
significant improvement over 2014, and we will continue to monitor the fringe 
rate throughout the year. It is anticipated that this year’s fringe rate will be 
favorable at year end. 

Indirect (Overhead) 
The actual indirect cost rate for the year-to-date was 55.2%, which is slightly 
lower than the budgeted rate of 55.5%, creating a favorable variance for the year-
to-date of $10,283. The positive variance is largely due to vacancies in overhead 
departments which have since been filled.  
 

Statement of Net Assets 

 Cash on hand was $852,605 which was equal to 3.3 weeks worth of cash 
flow.  The HOPE 3 Trustee also held cash of $53,979 restricted to HOPE 3 
and NSP costs. The building sale proceeds cash account remained at $2.1 
million. The building improvement/maintenance fund held $759,608.  

 Accounts Receivable totaled $2,079,332 compared to $1,778,386 at the 
end of 2014. The increase is the result of delayed invoicing to funders as a 
result of the accounting system implementation and staff turnover.  This 3rd 
quarter figure is an improvement over the 2nd quarter, a positive trend which 
is expected to continue for the remainder of the year. 

 Accounts Payable plus Other Accrued Liabilities were $474,040, a decrease 
versus the $631,962 combined balance at the end of 2014.  

 
Expenses and Appropriations 

Year-to-date expenses totaled $8,617,234 or 64.6% of the total year's operating 
appropriations of $13,345,462 for the year as MORPC spent well within 
appropriations through the first 75% of the year. 



MORPC

Balance Sheet

As of 9/30/2015

9/30/2015
Balance at 

12/31/2014
Balance at 

Assets

Current Assets

Cash 852,605.35 690,133.88 

Cash with Trustee NSP1 Franklin Co 51,384.38 0.00 

Cash with Trustee HOPE 3 2,594.87 19,462.63 

Cash - Building Sale Proceeds 2,104,223.28 2,103,356.11 

Cash-Building improvement Reserve 759,608.25 891,964.80 

Accounts Receivable 2,079,331.87 1,778,385.54 

Prepaid Expenses 99,637.75 101,806.42 

Total Current Assets 5,949,385.75 5,585,109.38 

Non-Current Assets

Forgivable Mortgages 140,777.47 152,330.63 

Fixed Assets 578,792.92 805,826.61 

Contributed Assets 369,976.01 448,890.74 

NSP 1 Properties 0.00 255,750.33 

Accumulated Depreciation (706,191.68) (1,036,442.01)

Total Non-Current Assets 383,354.72 626,356.30 

Total Assets 6,332,740.47 6,211,465.68 

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 277,357.18 465,210.60 

Accrued Payroll 296,961.56 222,456.42 

Accrued Fringe Benefits 69,482.00 48,476.48 

Other Accrued Liabilities 196,682.48 166,750.55 

Accrued Annual & Separation Sick Leave 60,000.00 60,000.00 

Deferred Income 614,346.14 453,122.63 

Deferred Income-Member Dues 276,339.93 0.00 

Deferred Income-Indirect Reserve (185,843.14) (239,645.41)

Deferred Fringe Benefit Reserve (146,660.34) (284,654.11)

Total Current Liabilities 1,458,665.81 891,717.16 

Non-Current

Accured Annual and Separation Sick Leave 362,157.96 316,810.11 

HOPE 3 Deferred Income 31,774.63 42,432.43 

Other Mortgages-Deferred Income 109,002.84 109,898.20 

Accrued Building Lease Expense 58,062.60 89,657.46 

Total Non-Current 560,998.03 558,798.20 

Total Liabilities 2,019,663.84 1,450,515.36 

Net Assets

Beginning Net Assets

Net Assets 4,760,950.32 4,760,950.32 

Total Beginning Net Assets 4,760,950.32 4,760,950.32 

Current YTD Net Income

(447,873.69) 0.00 

Total Net Assets 4,313,076.63 4,760,950.32 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 6,332,740.47 6,211,465.68 

Date: 11/2/15 04:00:23 PM Page: 1



Budget  

Quarter Ending 

09/30/2015

Actual

 Quarter Ending 

09/30/2015 Variance

Budget

 Year to Date  

09/30/2015

Actual

 Year to Date 

09/30/2015 Variance

Revenue

   Member Dues  $       149,106  $        159,784  $        10,678  $       447,348  $      458,150  $       10,802 

   Energy and Air Quality        1,028,858             903,185         (125,673)        3,212,027       2,881,175        (330,852)

   Environment, Mapping & Transportation        1,614,522         1,302,857         (311,665)        4,577,647       3,867,793        (709,854)

   Residential Rehabilitation           489,213             219,263         (269,950)        1,602,297       1,012,251        (590,046)

   Other             51,157              (35,883)           (87,040)            226,328           (50,008)        (276,336)

      Total Operating Revenue  $   3,332,855  $     2,549,205  $     (783,650)  $  10,065,647  $   8,169,360  $(1,896,286)

Expenses

   Salaries & Fringe Benefits  $   1,643,693  $     1,489,255  $     (154,438)  $    4,941,562  $   4,382,539  $    (559,023)

   Materials & Supplies           137,500             117,063           (20,437)            412,500          301,194        (111,306)

   Services - Subcontractors           833,900             577,261         (256,639)        2,524,312       2,101,753        (422,559)

   Services - Other           712,999             471,932         (241,067)        2,138,997       1,511,164        (627,833)

   Depreciation             11,385               22,500             11,115              34,155             64,833            30,678 

   Cost of Property Sales                       -                           -                        -            255,750         255,750 

      Total Expenditures  $   3,339,477  $     2,678,011  $     (661,466)  $  10,051,526  $   8,617,234  $(1,434,292)

Change in Net Position  $          (6,622)  $       (128,806)  $     (122,184)  $          14,121  $     (447,874)  $    (461,994)

MORPC

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Position

7-1-2015 through 9-30-2015

Date:  11/3/2015, 2:27 PM Page:  1


